
Fra: Kathrine Kirkebøe[Kathrine.Kirkeboe@Halliburton.com]
Sendt: 01.10.2024 09:49:20
Til: Havindustritilsynet[postboks@havtil.no]
Tittel: Response to Draft Activity Regulations

You don't often get email from kathrine.kirkeboe@halliburton.com. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL SENDER

 
From: Nik Robinson (EOSCA) <secretary@eosca.eu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:33 AM
To: postboks@ptil.no; Reidunn Stokke <reidunn.stokke@miljodir.no>
Cc: Kathrine Kirkebøe <Kathrine.Kirkeboe@Halliburton.com>
Subject: Response to Draft Activity Regulations
Importance: High
 
External Sender: Use caution with links/attachments.

Dear Havtil & NEA Colleagues,
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the draft amendments to the
Norwegian Activities Regulations. 
 
EOSCA fully agree with and support the proposed changes to Section 63 in
the Activity Regulations and we appreciate the harmonisation with REACH
on this aspect, that the proposed changes will lead to.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Nik
 
-----------------------------------------
Nik Robinson
NIKAM Consulting Limited

Executive Secretary, EOSCA
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